129-03



The Chicataubut Ladies' Club

> Stoughton, Winoparhunerts no e strong v

By-Laws and Regulations of

The Chicataubut Ladies' Club

of Stoughton, Massachusetts

ORGANIZED JANUARY TWENTY-SIXTH
Nineteen Hundred and Five

WITH A LIST OF OFFICERS AND MEMBERS
Club House corner Park and Seaver Streets
May 24, 1910

PAST PRESIDENTS

ELIZABETH H. SOUTHWORTH

SUSAN R. FAXON

GERTRUDE H. BELCHER

ORIGINAL MEMBERS

GERTRUDE H. BELCHER

FANNIE W. BURNHAM

LILLIAN I. DUTTON

SARAH E. DUTTON

SUSAN R. FAXON

GRACE E. HUTCHINSON

HARRIET M. JONES

BERTHA L. MARSTON

MARY E. B. SMITH

ELIZABETH H. SOUTHWORTH

SARAH F. STRETTON

EMMA F. WENTWORTH

GRACE P. WHEELER

Sheet Three

OFFICERS 1910-11

President
GERTRUDE H. BELCHER

Vice-President BERTHA L. MARSTON

Secretary and Treasurer
NELLIE K. STANDISH

Executive Committee

GERTRUDE D. BURNHAM MABEL J. CAPEN CHARLOTTE H. KIDDER KATHERINE N. MARSTON

Membership Committee

AMELIA M. CLIFTON

SUSAN R. FAXON

Sheet Five

BY-LAWS AS AMENDED

FEBRUARY 2, 1905.

ARTICLE 1

NAME

The name of this Association shall be *The Chicataubut Ladies' Club*.

ARTICLE II OFFICERS

The officers of this Association shall consist of a President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer, and Executive Committee. The above officers shall be elected by ballot at the annual meeting, and shall hold office for one year, or until their successor shall have been elected and shall have accepted office.

ARTICLE III EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee shall consist of seven members to include President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer, of which four shall constitute a quorum.

Sheet Seven

ARTICLE IV

It shall be the duty of the President, or in her absence, the Vice-President to preside at all meetings of the Club. She shall enforce all rules, and shall appoint all committees, unless otherwise provided. Should both President and Vice-President be absent at any meeting a Chairman shall be chosen by vote.

ARTICLE V SECRETARY

It shall be the duty of the Secretary to keep a record of all meetings, and of all matters of which a record shall be deemed advisable, by the Club, in books belonging to the Club. She shall keep a roll of members of the Club, issue notices of all the business meetings of the Club, and shall conduct its correspondence.

ARTICLE VI TREASURER

The Treasurer shall be charged with the collection and custody of the funds and their disbursements on proper orders drawn by vote of the Executive Com-

Sheet Eight

mittee. She shall keep the accounts of the Club in books belonging to it, and shall exhibit her accounts at the annual meeting, and shall present a copy thereof to such Auditors as shall be appointed to examine it, who shall make their report at the annual meeting. She shall turn over immediately to her successor all the money, books, vouchers and other property in her hands belonging to it.

ARTICLE VII

NOMINATIONS

The Executive Committee shall at least two weeks before each annual meeting appoint from the members of the Club, other than said Committee a Nominating Committee of three, whose duty it shall be to nominate a list of candidates for the offices to be filled for the ensuing year.

ARTICLE VIII

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting shall be held on the third Thursday in January. For the transaction of any business nine members shall be a quorum.

Steet Nine

ARTICLE IX EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Executive Committee Meetings shall be held subject to the call of the President, or upon the request of three members of the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE X SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special Meetings of the Club may be called by the President, or a majority of the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE XI

To defray the expenses of the Club, provide for any entertainment and any other expense voted by the Executive Committee, there shall be an annual assessment of one dollar (\$1.00) to be payable semi-annually.

ARTICLE XII AMENDMENT

Alterations of the By-Laws may be made at any regular meetings, provided written notices of the proposed alterations shall have been given out to each member *one week* before the meeting at which such change is to be made.

Sheet Ten

REGULATIONS

ADOPTED BY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

FIRST

The Chicataubut Club House will be open to lady members on Thursday afternoon and evening of each week. They shall have free use of the billiard tables afternoon and evening.

SECOND

Admission to the Club shall be by ticket issued by the Treasurer of the Chicataubut Club in accordance with its rule number XVII as follows:

"Tickets may be issued by the Treasurer to ladies of a member's family who are more than sixteen years of age; as follows: One ticket without charge; additional tickets at \$2.00 each, payable in advance, to expire one year from date of issue. Unmarried members shall have the privilege of one lady's ticket free."

And by payment of the required fee —(see article eleven of the By-laws.)

Sheet Eleven



THIRD

The financial year shall begin at the close of the annual meeting in January.

FOURTH

Each member of the Club is expected to conform to the requirements of its By-Laws and Regulations; to attend all meetings of the Club in so far as she is able, to contribute to their interest, and to support the Club in all worthy efforts.

Sec. 1. Members may bring non-resident guests to any meeting of the Club, except the annual meeting.

FIFTH

Sec. 2. Ladies acting as hostesses for the Club may invite two guests each for that afternoon or evening.

SIXTH

No member or visitor shall be allowed to give. under any pretex whatever money or any gratuity to anyone in the employ of the Club.

Sheet Twelve

SEVENTH

Any member wishing to withdraw from the Club shall send a written resignation to the Secretary.

EIGHTH

An inventory of Club property shall be taken semi-annually by the Executive Committee.

HTMIN

Property belonging to the Club shall not be loaned or taken from the Club House.

The regulations may be suspended for the time being at any regular meeting of the Club, by vote of the majority of those present and voting.

Sheet Thirteen

LIST OF MEMBERS

Signature

Austin, Emma D.
Beaumont, Clara E.
Belcher, Anna M.
Belcher, Elva A.
Belcher, Gertrude H.
Burnham, Allce M.
Burnham, Gertrude D.
Burnham, Ruey G.

Capen, Mabel J. Clifford, Margaret A. Clifton, Amelia M. Curtis, Mabel A.

Dears, Frances A. Drake, Gertrude E. Dutton, Lillian I. Dutton, Mary E.

Elmes, Annie S. Elmes, Marjorie C. Ewing, Margaret A.

Faxon, Marie B. Faxon, Susan R. Fisher, Eliza J. Fisher, Florence M.

Sheet Fifteen

Address

Mrs. Carroll M. Austin Mrs. John Beaumont Mrs. Anna M. Belcher Mrs. George E. Belcher Miss Gertrude H. Belcher Mrs. I. Frank Burnham Mrs. Ira F. Burnham Miss Ruey G. Burnham

Mrs. Joseph S. Capen Mrs. George Q. Clifford Miss Amelia M. Clifton Mrs. William Curtis

Mrs. George H. Dears Mrs. B. Winslow Drake Miss Lillian I. Dutton Mrs. George W. Dutton

Mrs. E. Morton Elmes Miss Marjorle C. Elmes Mrs. Edward H. Ewing

Mrs. Nathaniel W. Faxon Mrs. William O. Faxon Mrs. Eliza J. Fisher Miss Florence M. Fisher Hill, Mary B.
Hodges, Alice G.
Holbrook, Della V.
Hubbard, Bessie W.
Hutchinson, Grace E.

Jones, Harriet M.

Kidder, Charlotte H.

Lamb, Anna R.
Leach, Mary B.
Leonard, Rachael I.
Linfield, Grace W.
Luckenbach, Bertha T.

MacArthur, Gertrude M. Marden, Carrie A. Marston, Bertha L. Marston, Katherine N. Mayall, Lynda A. Mead, Mary L. Monk, Alice E. Monk, Anna C.

Phinney, Mary E. Powers, Mary Pratt, Etta A.

Rogers, Josephine E.

Smith, Mary E. B.

Mrs. J. Frank Hill Mrs. William A. Hodges Mrs. Henry E. Holbrook Mrs. F. Tracy Hubbard Mrs. Willis P. Hutchiuson

Mrs. Edwin A. Jones

Mrs. Charles W. Kidder

Mrs. F. Mortimer Lamb Mrs. Ellsworth E. Leach Mrs. Edgar F. Leonard Mrs. Franklin A. Linfield Mrs. Clayton L. Luckenbach

Mrs. William W. MacArthur Mrs. Oscar A. Marden Mrs. Isaac V. Marston Mrs. I. Bertram Marston Mrs. Leslie W. Mayall Mrs. James Mead Mrs. George Monk

Mrs. H. Augustus Monk Mrs. Mary E. Phinney Mrs. Michael F. Powers

Mrs. Eugene F. Pratt Mrs. John J. Rogers

Mrs. Webster Smith

Sheet Sixteen

Smith, Nellie M.
Southworth, Sarah B.
Standish, Edith M.
Standish, Nellie K.
Stretton, Arabella W.
Stretton, Sarah F.
Stretton, Sara I.
Swan, Josephine C.
Swan, Mary F.

Talbot, L. Alice Tenney, Sarah M.

Upham, Myra F.

Welch, Kitty B.
Wells, Mary S.
Wentworth, Emma F.
Wilkins, Annie L.
Winship, Katherine R.
Wood, Clara A.

Zinner, Jennie

Mrs. John H. Smith
Mrs. Gurdon Southworth
Mrs. Lemuel W. Standish
Mrs. Nellie K. Standish
Mrs. Arabella W. Stretton
Mrs. Thomas Stretton
Mrs. J. Lawrence Stretton
Mrs. Charles L. Swan

Mrs. Walter R. Swan

Miss L. Alice Talbot Mrs. Sarah M. Tenney

Mrs. Charles S. Upham

Mrs. Charles W. Welch Mrs. Irving B. Wells Mrs. George O. Wentworth Mrs. Emerson N. Wilkins Mrs. H. Ward Winship Mrs. John W. Wood

Mrs. Max J. Zinner

Baymana Det 18/22 Upon allemate Wednesday Ever

Sheet Seventeen

The Club Holds in Loving Kemembrance

Name					Year
Mrs. Ellen E. Hodges	-		•		1905
MRS. AGNES K. EWING -		•			1905
MRS. ABBIE FRANCES FRENCH	•				1905
MRS. FANNIE W. BURNHAM				\approx	1906
MRS. SARAH E. DUTTON	25		(*)		1906

Sheet Eighteen

PROPERTY INVENTORY

I	Miller Piano-forte with stool
418 doz	. Silver tea spoons
419 doz	Silver coffee spoons
I	Silver punch ladle
511 doz.	China plates
418 doz.	Cups and saucers
4	China pitchers
2	China bowls
4	Serving trays
2-each	Glass sugar and creamers
I	Glass punch bowl
$5\frac{5}{12}$ doz.	Punch glasses
1	Glass water pitcher
218 doz.	Tumblers
8	Card tables
2	Whist counters
I	Coffee urn
I	Ice-cream freezer
6	Glass towels

Sheet Nineteen

ADDED SINCE JAN. 20, 1910

- 4 doz. Silver tea spoons
- 4 doz. Silver coffee spoons
- 5 doz. Silver forks
- I doz. Guest towels
- 4 doz. China plates
- 4 doz. China cups and saucers
- 4 doz. Punch glasses
- 2 Card tables
- 18 Whist counters
- 10 pks Playing cards
- 10 pks Playing cards (donated)
- 36 Pencils
- 10 Whist table covers

The Ladies' Club has contributed \$200.00 to Chicataubut Hall Fund and expended \$28.62 for minor furnishings.

Sheet Twenty